MINUTES OF ROSCOMMON MUNICIPAL DISTRICT "IN CAMERA" MEETING HELD IN THE LOUGHNANEANE SUITE, ARAS AN CHONTAE, ROSCOMMON ON 26th APRIL, 2017 AT 1 P.M.

PRESENT: Councillor Orla Leyden, Cathaoirleach PRESIDED

MEMBERS: Cllr. Michael Creaton, Cllr. Kathleen Shanagher,

Cllr. Paschal Fitzmaurice, Cllr. Domnick Connolly, Cllr. Nigel Dineen

OFFICIALS: Mr. John Mockler, Roscommon Municipal District Co-ordinator

Mr. Derek Caldbeck, A/Head of Finance, Housing, ICT & Ros MD Ms. Breeda Burke, Staff Officer, Roscommon Municipal District

16.17 ALLOCATION OF FUNDING OF €85,000 UNDER THE ROSCOMMON MUNICIPAL DISTRICT PROJECT FUNDING SCHEME 2017

On the **PROPOSAL** of Councillor Fitzmaurice

SECONDED by Councillor Shanagher

It was **AGREED** to adopt the allocations under the Roscommon Municipal District Project Funding Scheme 2017 as follows –

•	Lisacul Community Dev. Company Limited	€5,800
•	Ballinlough Environment Committee	€4,800
•	Ballinlough/Granlahan Heritage Group	€1,500
•	Castlerea Rose Festival	€2,200
•	Castlerea Musical Society	€2,800
•	Rathmoyle Cemetery	€2,800
•	Catlerea Community Arts Group	€2,500
•	Castlerea Town Team	€2,800
•	Tarmon Rural Development	€2,800
•	Ballintubber St. Patrick's Day Parade	€2,500
•	Ballintubber Development Association	€5,800
•	Roscommon Town Team – Project 1	€4,800
•	Roscommon Town Team – Project 2	€4,800

- Cloonfad Entertainment Committee €1,000 on the condition that they contact the Roscommon Municipal District Co-ordinator to confirm the exact nature of the expenditure.
- Loughglynn Parish Community Centre €5,800 towards the provision of a kitchen that will meet Environmental Health Regulations. A letter of compliance from the HSE must be submitted to the Roscommon Municipal District Office prior to the drawdown of the grant.
- Kilmurry Hall Committee €5,800 towards the provision of a kitchen that will meet Environmental Health Regulations. A letter of compliance from the HSE must be submitted to the Roscommon Municipal District Office prior to the drawdown of the grant.
- Cloonbonniffe Community Council €1,500 towards the provision of picnic benches.
- Ballyleague/Lanesboro Men's Shed €1,500 for works as outlined subject to a quotation for materials being submitted to the Roscommon Municipal District Office prior to the commencement of any works.

- Ballintubber Tidy Towns & Heritage €2,200 towards the purchase of an old petrol pump.
- County Roscommon Disability Group CLG €3,800 for the project as outlined subject to
 the group seeking a Declaration of Exempted Development for the shed from the
 Planning Department of Roscommon County Council.
- Knockcroghery Tidy Towns- €3,300 towards upgrading the existing flower beds & picnic area only subject to the submission of quotations and approval of works by the Roscommon Municipal District Engineer.
- Kilteevan Community Development Group Ltd. €3,800 towards the provision of a walking track.
- ROS FM Community Radio €2,800 subject to a quotation for equipment being submitted to the Roscommon Municipal District Office.
- Roscommon Industrial & Agricultural Show €3,600 towards the purchase of tables & chairs on the condition that the items will be available for use by other groups in Roscommon Town if required.
- Portrun Development Association Ltd. €2,500 towards the Feasibility Study.

It was agreed by all members of the Roscommon Municipal District to ring fence a sum of €1,500 towards tourism and marketing of amenities and attractions in Ballyleague. This funding will be made available to the Joint Ballyleague/Lanesboro Collaboration Group.

A total of €85,000 was allocated under the Roscommon Municipal District Project Funding 2017.

The following applications were unsuccessful on this occasion:

- Ballinlough Community Development Council
- Kiltullagh Parish Church of Ireland
- Castlerea Golf Club
- Gorthaganny Community Development Ltd.
- Lough Ree Angling Hub
- Lanesboro Triathlon Club
- Kilbride GAA Club

The foregoing Minutes are

- Four Mile House Housing Assocation
- Ballyleague Christmas Lights Committee

This concluded the business of the meeting.

Confirmed and Signed:	
Meetings Administrator	
	Cathaoirleach
Countersigned	